D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers
PO, BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Exgellence ~

December 28, 2017

Ms. Kym Dicome

DRB Chair

City of Albuquerque

PO Box 1293
Albugquerque, NM 87103

Re: Sattillo Subdivision, Unit 2; 1003257

Dear Ms. Dicomes:

Attached you will find our request to extend the Sidewalk Deferral Agreement for the referenced project
The sidewalks for Unit 2 are currently being constructed as homes are completed, thus the necessity for
extending the Sidewalk Deferral. We appraciate your consideration of this mafter.

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
MARK GOODWIN & ASiOCIA TES, PA
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Mark Goodwin, PE

President-
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